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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 15-002

	RFP TITLE:
	Database Application Development Vendor

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	September 11, 2015

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	Monday, August 31, 2015

	OPENING DATE:
	September 22, 2015

	OPENING TIME:
	3:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Anne Lara, Contract Manager


The following shall be a part of RFP 15-001.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. Please find below the answers to the questions submitted regarding this RFP. 

1. What is the State’s budget for each of the first two years for the scope of work delineated in the RFP?
		We do not currently have a set budget for this project.

2. If the system is full custom build, would the State be open to the vendor retaining equal rights of ownership for the technology as long as Nevada had unlimited rights, use and access to the system as well? 
		Yes.

3. Has the State had discussions about this scope of work with any entities prior to the release of the RFP?  If so, which entities and are they allowed to submit a bid for this RFP?
		The State Treasurer’s Office did initially receive a waiver from the Procurement
[bookmark: _GoBack]		Division to proceed with a vendor; however, we made the decision to conduct a 			Request for Proposal to ensure the best product and price are obtained for the 			State. Any qualified 	vendor is allowed and encouraged to apply. 



4. Is the “financial components” limited to ESA account activities? i.e. does that include or exclude financial management firm activities and audits
		Yes, the financial components are limited to the ESA account activities and
		excludes both the financial management firm activities and audits. 

5. Does OST have staff to support and train parents, vendors/providers, and districts on the program?  
		This isn’t applicable to the scope of this RFP.  

6. What are all the applications that vendor will need to interface?
	The solution provided by the vendor will need to have cross platform browser
	compatibility as well as mobile browser compatibility as specified in the RFP, Page 	9-“Technical Details”. The solution will also need to interface with the Department 	Of Education (DoE) and a record keeping/claims processing vendor through a yet 	to be determined interface. Examples being a Web Part or an FTP batch process 	or other. The interface to DoE may require special network considerations.

7. Is the vendor providing an online marketplace for parents to make purchases? 
		The proposed system will create accounts and the system will deny accounts that 		do not meet the immediate eligibility.  The State Treasurer’s Office will approve 			and manage accounts that are correctly submitted with supporting documentation. 		The State Treasurers Office will manage the eligible purchases. We may 				be asked to create a marketplace where parents can review 	schools, tutors and 			other participating entities, like a Yelp type scenario.

8. Do the system requirements include transactional oversight of payments exclusively to entities on the participating entity list?
No.

9. Who creates ESA accounts for participants? Who manages eligible purchases under those ESA accounts?
		The proposed system will create accounts and the system will deny accounts that 		do not meet the immediate eligibility.  The State Treasurer’s Office will approve 			and manage accounts that are correctly submitted with supporting documentation. 		The State Treasurers Office will manage the eligible purchases.

10. Is each students’ funds managed through individual bank accounts or one central fund with a maximum cap per participant?
	This isn’t applicable to the scope of this RFP.  

11. Who is managing the transaction/purchase process for ESA accounts?
We do not currently have a vendor under contract for the recordkeeping/claims processing. 



12. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 
Yes.

13.  Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
		Yes, your presence in Nevada may be needed. Page 9 – “Training” requires: 			“Vendor must provide in-person training for up to 5 users over 1 or 2 days. 			Supporting written materials shall be provided as necessary”

14. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
		Yes.
 
15. Can we submit our proposals via email?
		No. Proposal must be submitted in accordance with Section on page 16, page 22 		of the 	RFP. 



ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 15-001.

Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.
	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	



	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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